TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

City Planning Commission
Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager
January 2013 Calendar - Revised

January 15, 2013

Please note the following community planning meetings and events scheduled for

January:

January 3

January 8

January 9

January 10

January 15

January 15

January 15
January 16

January 16

January 21
January 23

January 23

January 23

January 29

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall

CPC working session, 7 pm, Council Workroom, Larcom City
Hall

Sustainable Ann Arbor Forum: Sustainable Systems, 7 pm, Ann Arbor
District Library, Downtown Branch, 343 S. Fifth Ave.

Historic District Commission meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber,
Larcom City Hall

Park Advisory Commission meeting, 4:30 pm, Council Chamber,
Larcom City Hall

312 Glendale Apartments citizen meeting, 6:30 pm, Cobblestone
Farm, 2781 Packard Road

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall

Hampton Inn citizen meeting, 7 pm, Clarion Hotel and Conference
Center, 2900 Jackson Road

West Madison Improvements public meeting, 7 pm, Bach Elementary,
600 Jefferson

Martin Luther King, Jr. holiday — City offices are closed

M14/US-23 Bridge Repair Project public information meeting, 4-6 pm,
Clague Middle School (2616 Nixon)

North Main-Huron River Corridor Vision Task Force meeting, 5 pm,
Basement level conference rooms, Larcom City Hall

Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, 6 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom
City Hall

CPC Ordinance Revisions Committee, 5:30 pm, First Floor South
conference room, Larcom City Hall

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator



